
 

 

 

 

 

 

            

 
Sent via Fed-Ex 

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC 
7660 Imperial Way 
Allentown, PA 18195-1040 

Tel  610-366-4600 
Fax  610-871-5994 

 
 
March 25, 2019 
 
 
Michael J. Menghini 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Pottsville District Mining Office 
5 West Laurel Boulevard 
Pottsville, PA  17901 
 
Re:  Additional Information  
 Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC 
 Rock Hill Quarry 
 SMP No. 7974SM1 
 East Rockhill Twp., Bucks Co., PA 
 
Dear Mr. Menghini: 
 

You have asked Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC to provide information and 
documentation further supporting Hanson’s compliance with PADEP’s annual 500-ton removal 
minimum requirement.   
 
 In response to PADEP’s previous request, on January 14, 2019, I emailed scale tickets 
evidencing the annual removal of at least 500 tons from the Rock Hill Quarry from 2010-2017.  
Since then, questions have been raised by Senator Santasiero and local press regarding 
repetitive recorded weights in 2010 and 2011.  In summary, the repetitive weights are simply due 
to the location of and set-up of our weigh scale.  For the scale tickets in question, the Rock Hill 
Quarry did not have an operating scale on site to weigh the outbound trucks.  Hanson had a 
wheel loader delivered to the Rock Hill site specifically to load the annual minimum 500 tons.  
Hanson has attached PennDOT Special Hauling Permits for 2010 to 2012 and invoices for these 
equipment transportation services from 2013 through 2017.  The loader operator would use his 
best judgment to load a truck at, but not to exceed, the gross weight limits of 73,280 lbs. for tri-
axle dump truck and 80,000 lbs. for a tractor trailer dump body.  Then, once this product was 
transported to our Ottsville Quarry, the truck was weighed and a ticket was issued showing the 
gross and tare weight of the vehicle, and the net weight of the load.  The material removed the 
last several years included crushed aggregate remaining in former stockpile areas.  
 

Typically, our scale systems are designed to weigh outbound trucks, not inbound trucks.  
So, if the weight of an outbound truck is over the established tri-axle weight limit of 73,280 
pounds, the driver is directed to turn back into the yard and dump enough stone so that it will 
weigh at or less the 73,280-lb. limit.  Based upon my conversations with my colleagues here at 
Hanson, trucks with gross weights of 73,280 pounds either indeed weighed that amount, or had a 
weight of 73,280 lbs. manually entered by the scale operator to reflect that the trucks weight had 
exceeded the limit of 73,280 lbs.  Please note that the rock at Rock Hill is unusually dense, so the 
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Gutshall, Andrew J (Allentown) USA

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 11:04 AM
To: Gutshall, Andrew J (Allentown) USA
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774790472833 Delivered

   

 Your package has been delivered  
   
 Tracking # 774790472833  
   

  

Ship date: 
Mon, 3/25/2019  
Andrew Gutshall 

Lehigh Hanson, Inc. 

Allentown, PA 18195 

US 
 
 

Delivered  
 

Delivery date: 
Tue, 3/26/2019 11:01 
am 
Michael J. Menghini 

PA DEP - Pottsville DMO 

5 W LAUREL BLVD 

POTTSVILLE, PA 17901 

US 
 
 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 Shipment Facts 
  
 Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered. 
  

 

Tracking number: 774790472833 

Status: Delivered: 03/26/2019 11:01 

AM Signed for By: J.JONES 

Reference: 303 

Signed for by: J.JONES 

Delivery location: POTTSVILLE, PA 

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk 

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight® 

Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope 

Number of pieces: 1 

Weight: 0.50 lb. 

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday 

Standard transit: 3/26/2019 by 4:30 pm 
 

 

 
 
 

 

   
 
   Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at 
approximately 10:04 AM CDT on 03/26/2019.  

 All weights are estimated.  
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 To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.  

 
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and 
ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, 
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.  

 

   
 © 2019 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and 
international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.  

 

 Thank you for your business.  
 

 
 

 




